
 
 
To 

The Divisional Forest Officer, 
Chopal Forest Division. 
 

Subject :- Diversion of 2.8573 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s Hydro More 
Power Pvt. Ltd. TRV Building Secyo-II New Shimla, HP, for the 
construction of 2.00 MW Tranh-Charoli SHEP within the jurisdiction of 
Chopal Forest Division, Distt. Shimla H.P. (online no. 
FP/HP/Hyd/26220/2017) 

Sir, 
 

On the subject site above the EDS Raised by your good office has been 
attended and para wise reply for the same is as under. 

     
Sr. No. Observation Reply 

1. In response to point No. 1 Voltage of Tr. line 
has not been given instead of this capacity 
of the project may be reviewed. Further 
unsigned copy of Hydrology has been 
uploaded, detail comments of user agency 
regarding Approved capacity in terms of 
hydroelectricity generation duly signed 
documents may be provided. 

Revised document w.r.t. voltage 
of Transmission line has been 
uploaded against additional 
information detail in online 
Part-I. Further, the Hydrology 
duly signed by the authorized 
signatory has been uploaded 
against additional information 
detail. Also, the DPR of the 
proposal has been uploaded in 
online Part-I against additional 
information detail. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 


